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Comhairle Kildare E-mail: secretar@kildarecoco.ie 
Chondae County I Main Switch 

Chill Dara Council Fax: (045) 876875 
Naomh Mhuire 

Phone: (045) 873800 I 

St. Mary’s 
Naas This matter is being dealt -with by: 

1/08/05 Your Ref Environment Section 
A Nolan/DR 

Our Ref 

Eve O’Sullivan, 
Programme Officer, 
Licensing Unit, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
EPA, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, \“ 

Co Wexford. =-----7-*h-=, 

RE: ~ KTK Landfill Ltd -Waste Licence Review - Sanitary Consent Conditions 

Regarding the above, I am to advise that as there is no change to the proposed discharge of 
leachate to Athy.WWTP from KTK Landfill Ltd., Brownstown & Carnalway, Kilcullen, 
Kildare County Council have no objection to the discharge subject to the inclusion of the 
Sanitary Consent conditions as outlined in Waste Licence Reg. No. 8 1-2. 

KTK Landfill Ltd are currently in discussions with Kildare County Council regarding. the 
discharge of leachate from their landfill to Osberstown WWTP via the public foul sewer 
sytem. 
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Yours faithfully 
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Beidh fiiilte roimh gn6 trt Ghaeilge 
Printed on Recycled Paper 
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